Lily W. Paul

From: Justin Frahm <justin.frahm@JSDInc.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2025 3:22 PM

To: Lily W. Paul

Subject: RE: NE Corner of Goodland Dr. & Conkey Street Medical Office Development
Attachments: 2414764 C2.0 Site Plan.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Lily:

Thanks for your patience on this, our team was in the process of the updating and finalizing the site plan
this past week. See attached for the Site Plan showing the 8’ setback for the covenants parking setback
exemption request we discussed.

| did speak directly with WE Energies regarding the easement. They are okay with paved area (owner’s
expense if it needs to be repaired for maintenance), however WE Energies will restrict the placement of
landscape trees, signs and light poles within the easement.

Please let us know if there is anything else needed from our team.

Thank You!

NJSD

Planners - Engineers - Landscape Architects - Surveyors

Justin Frahm, PLA, ASLA, ICSC | Senior Project Consultant | justin.frahm@jsdinc.com
Wausau Regional Office — 7402 Stone Ridge Dr. Suite 4, Weston, W 54476

office: 715.298.6330

mobile: 608-220-7583

www.jsdinc.com

IMPORTANT: This message, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information
that is privileged and/or confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any use, retention, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.

From: Lily W. Paul <Lily.Paul@AppletonWI.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2025 10:51 AM

To: Justin Frahm <justin.frahm@JSDInc.com>

Subject: RE: NE Corner of Goodland Dr. & Conkey Street Medical Office Development

Good morning Justin,



Just following up on the private utility easement shown on the property. | am waiting to bring the variance
to the covenants to any committees until it is determined whether or not this easementis occupied or
not. | would suggest contacting WE Energies: Scott Sheppard scott.sheppard@wecenergygroup.com

If WE Energies signs off that you can extend parking into it, great. Please provide documentation and | will
include that when | bring the variance to covenants to committee. If you cannot, then there is no purpose
for me to grant the variance.

Any questions please let me know,

Lily Paul

Economic Development Specialist

City of Appleton, Community Development
100 N. Appleton Street, Appleton, WI 54911
0: 920-832-6463 | lily.paul@appletonwi.gov
Facebook | Appletonwi.gov

DEPARTMENT OF

COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT




T ‘W, Y 1 ] |
Qi N w1 E L
ik o - R (5] g | .
a 5 a . . A I_F p 1 || _‘R
SN BN el G f— M I|I \

. Jz-} t -‘- ' JII e T -\-\-\"-\.\_\_\_\H

. | _.4 M Ic' o
o L =] - | =

: =z 1 | s ey s =

i
b
SAN- -
L]
“
L
I-‘T‘.I
1/4 SEC 18-21-18 f ;DD

r“-. i ii.- '.a.‘_. ;'__4; | l". I|I

‘:. .'_‘ "\:\.: | dr‘hd-.. : | ]I ) @

e oy ke ¥ . ] % x

/., = s ‘iR v 15" UTILITY EASEMENT

DR /% v\ o L o

VAR - - 2 q | pea

saa il LR R
: B s __;.'I 'Eh

b

P
SAN
|
|
|
|
|
!

l

F
| |
- f
y
|

—— o — P

e —— e T

_—_____-—__T)____-.—___-______-___
3
[-9
"
[
b

i i
- 4,
- E
ML EOA -1 \EL S W
- 2 _“I ' —
o e ——
B 4 4 L 4 l"' - N ‘r ~a . = ] —_ R .‘ . o 4
; 4.0 Wl i i ! . : L R e o K
. N : d . i
alld N o . *, ol A - 5 o e o N .
5 . 2 i i : 3 . 3 7 i
| e | a = . P ] ¥ A oLy ";-‘I a "
SA]‘N I ) | & o, . - o & i . P ] #, - vk a '.d" i o
Al o = o A R vy ; . R
Py "] P F . . ™ .l:'ﬁ\- M Tl s L4 =AY o R e,
\,F}"'" s — %h' + i r 1 = = T .‘1_ /| ——
ad- # ;-*-.’ R | M | o - . 2 ) . A e e
. ! - : B -
" d g . : - i d iy ] i 4 . " of
0 5 k= o ol R | IR Eaiel .l__'_‘- Yo - 4 ‘
“II' " Bl Fl £ £ ‘ e aly

From: Lily W. Paul

Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 12:00 PM

To: Justin Frahm <justin.frahm@JSDInc.com>

Cc: Colin L. Kafka <Colin.Kafka@appletonwi.gov>

Subject: RE: NE Corner of Goodland Dr. & Conkey Street Medical Office Development

Justin,
Received. Thank you for sending this over.

| was made aware of a private utility easement on this property. Would you be able to provide that utility
easement in your site plan and send over?

Thank you



Lily

Lily Paul

Economic Development Specialist

City of Appleton, Community Development
100 N. Appleton Street, Appleton, WI 54911
0: 920-832-6463 | lily.paul@appletonwi.gov
Facebook | Appletonwi.gov

DEPARTMENT OF

COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT

From: Justin Frahm <justin.frahm@JSDInc.com>

Sent: Monday, June 9, 2025 4:26 PM

To: Lily W. Paul <Lily.Paul@AppletonWI.gov>

Cc: Colin L. Kafka <Colin.Kafka@AppletonWI.gov>

Subject: NE Corner of Goodland Dr. & Conkey Street Medical Office Development

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Lily:

In follow-up to recent Site Plan review by City of Appleton staff and our discussion regarding review of
minimum parking setback requirements to the property line set forth by the City of Appleton municipal
zoning ordinance, the project development will request an exemption to the Convents for the subject
project as follows:

It is noted, Covenants within the distrct require a minimum setback of 15’ to parking, whereas this
project requests an exemption to maintain a minimum setback of 8’ to parking as required by the City of
Appleton Zoning code. With the proposed medical facility and medical office building use, a greater
demand for staff, patient and visitor parking is required per ordinance vs. industrial use which requires
additional space. Parking areas will be landscaped according to meet municipal zoning requirements.

Please let us know if there is anything else you need for review of this request.

Thank You,

NJSD

Planners - Engineers - Landscape Architects - Surveyors

Justin Frahm, PLA, ASLA, ICSC | Senior Project Consultant | justin.frahm@jsdinc.com
Wausau Regional Office — 7402 Stone Ridge Dr. Suite 4, Weston, W 54476
office: 715.298.6330




mobile: 608-220-7583
WWW.jsdinc.com

IMPORTANT: This message, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information
that is privileged and/or confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any use, retention, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.

Attention: This message was sent from a source external to the City of Appleton. Please use caution

when opening attachments or clicking links.
Attention: This message was sent from a source external to the City of Appleton. Please use caution

when opening attachments or clicking links.



